
 

 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

626 GENEVA STREET 

LAKE GENEVA, WI 

 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 

TUESDAY AUGUST 6, 2019 - 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Agenda 
   

1. Meeting called to order by Al Kupsik. 

 

2. Roll Call. 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the September 25, 2014 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting as 

distributed.  

  

4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this 

agenda, Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 

 

5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. 

 

6. Public Hearing and Action on an application for a Variance Request filed by Ed Kemper 

& Kathleen Linning, 1205 W. Main St. for a reduction in the required side and rear yard 

setback for the one car garage addition located at 1205 W. Main St., located in the 

Single-Family Residential -4 (SR-4) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZA464300001. 

 

7. Public Hearing and Action on an application for a Variance Request filed by filed by 

TSMM, LLC. Brain Pollard, 875 Townline Rd. #103, Lake Geneva, for the reduction in 

the side yard setback for the proposed office addition for teh property located at 851 Park 

Dr., within the Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZCOM00004. 

 

8. Adjournment. 

QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for appropriate 

Accommodations. 

Posted 7/12/2019 



Page 1 of 2 
9-25-14 Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes/jsg 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

INCLUDING THE ANNUAL MEETING 
 

THURSDAY SEPTEMBER 25, 2014 – 5:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
 
 

 
MINUTES 

 
1. Meeting called to order at 5:00 PM by Secretary Gregoles. 
 
2. Roll Call 
 Present:  Ellyn Kehoe, Tom Anthony, Bob McCormick, Frank Marsala 
 Not Present:  Bernie Williams, Mary Jane Jaros 
 Also Present:  Attorney Dan Draper, Inspector Ken Robers, Secretary Gregoles 
 
3. Elect an Acting Chairman 
  
 
 Marsala/Anthony nominated Kehoe as acting Chairman. 

MOTION #1 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 Marsala/Kehoe moved to close the voting. 

MOTION #2 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
 
4. Approve minutes of Zoning Board of Appeals meeting of October 15, 2013. 
 No minutes available. 
 
5.   Public Hearing and action on an application for Variance submitted by Richard & Marji Gray, 1133 Geneva Street, 
 Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for a decrease in the required setbacks for the street yard for the construction of a new 
 covered porch located at 1133 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. Tax Key No. ZOP 00191. 
 
 
 Mr. Gray, Inspector Robers and the members of the board discussed the details of the variance. 

DISCUSSION 

 Essentially the request is to reconstruct the porch that was there and make it slightly bigger. 
 Inspector Robers also provided an email from the Lake Geneva Historic Preservation Commission who unanimously agreed that 
 they had no objections to the proposed addition. 
  
 PUBLIC SPEAKER
 

 - None 

 
 McCormick/Anthony move to close the Public Hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #3 

 
 
 The board discussed the application in brief prior to voting.   

DISCUSSION 

 See the attached five Conditions for Granting Variance document with roll call vote on each item. 
 All five were approved unanimously. 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
9-25-14 Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes/jsg 

 
 Marsala/Anthony move to approve the application for variance submitted by Richard & Marji Gray, 1133 Geneva Street. Lake 

MOTION #4 

 Geneva, WI 53147 for a decrease in the required setbacks for the street yard for the construction of a new covered porch 
 located at 1133 Geneva Street. Lake Geneva, WI 53147. Tax Key No. ZOP 00191.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
6. Adjournment       
 
 
 McCormick/Anthony move to adjourn the meeting at 5:22 PM.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #5 

 
 

A QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
             
 
 
 



 
 
 

Conditions for granting Variance 
 
 
 

1. There exists a unique hardship, which is caused by special condition of the property and is not self created by the 
Applicant.  -  The house was built on a particular lot and there were no setbacks at that time.  The home now encroaches 
on the current setbacks which is the unique hardship and was not self created by the applicants. 
 

 Ellyn Kehoe  YES 
ROLL CALL VOTE 

 Tom Anthony  YES 
 Bob McCormick YES 
 Frank Marsala YES 

 
2. A literal enforcement of the provisions of the Ordinance will result in practical difficulty or undue hardship. 

Trying to enforce the zoning ordinance would make it difficult for them to do what they are trying to accomplish. 
 

 Ellyn Kehoe  YES 
ROLL CALL VOTE 

 Tom Anthony  YES 
 Bob McCormick YES 
 Frank Marsala YES 

 
3. Granting of the variance is within the spirit of the Zoning Code. 

 

 Ellyn Kehoe  YES 
ROLL CALL VOTE 

 Tom Anthony  YES 
 Bob McCormick YES 
 Frank Marsala YES 

 
4. The Public’s health, safety and welfare are secured. 

 

 Ellyn Kehoe  YES 
ROLL CALL VOTE 

 Tom Anthony  YES 
 Bob McCormick YES 
 Frank Marsala YES 

 
5.  Granting of the variance will result in justice being served. (Ord. No. 04-33 8/23/04) 

 

 Ellyn Kehoe  YES 
ROLL CALL VOTE 

 Tom Anthony  YES 
 Bob McCormick YES 
 Frank Marsala YES 

 
 



1 
 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Zoning Board of Appeals 

Meeting Date: August 6, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a review by the Zoning Board of Review (ZBA) for a reduction 

in the required side and rear yard setback for the one car garage addition located at 1205 W. Main St., 

located in the Single-Family Residential -4 (SR-4) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZA464300001.  

 

Action by the Zoning board of Review (ZBA): 

Review on the proposed request for the reduction in the required side and rear yard setback determine if 

the request is warranted approval: 

As part of the consideration of the requested, the ZBA is required to: 

 Provide the applicant with a decision regarding the proposed request; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for request; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

Minimal impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated, this request will provide the property indoor 

storage for vehicles.  

Required ZBA Findings on the request: 

A proposed setback reduction must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the ZBA wishes to approval, then the appropriate fact finding would be 

all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback is in harmony with 

the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback is in 

harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive 

Applicant: 

Edward Kemper &  

Kathleen Linning 

1205 W. Main St.  

Lake Geneva WI 53147 

Request: Variance Review for setback reduction 

Single-Family Residential - 4 (SR-4) zoning 

district 

1208 W. Main St. Tax Key No.  ZA464300001 

 

Agenda Item: #6 



2 
 

Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback in its proposed location, and as 

depicted on the required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on 

nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 

parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the 

public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the 

Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having 

jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback maintains the desired 

consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of 

the subject property. 

5.  The proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback is located in an area that will be 

adequately served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, 

utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback 

outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 

consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the ZBA wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback is not in harmony 

with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 

Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback is not in 

harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive 

Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback in its proposed location, and as 

depicted on the required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby 

property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback does not maintain the desired 

consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of 

the subject property. 



3 
 

5.  The proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback is not located in an area that 

will be adequately served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, 

facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback 

do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 

consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback: 

1. Staff recommends that the ZBA recommend approval of the proposed reduction in the required 

side and rear yard setback as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. If they are in 

agreement with the above finding. 

2. Staff recommends the ZBA adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

3. Allowing the property the reduction to construct a garage addition utilizing the existing dwelling 

exterior finishes would enhance the use of the property with minimal impact on the neighboring 

properties. 

 
 

 

















































1 
 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Zoning Board of Appeals 

Meeting Date: August 6, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a review by the Zoning Board of Review (ZBA) for a reduction 

in the required side yard setback for the one foot commercial building addition located at 851 Park Dr. 

Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZCOM00004.  

 

Action by the Zoning board of Review (ZBA): 

Review on the proposed request for the reduction in the required side yard setback determine if the 

request is warranted approval: 

As part of the consideration of the requested, the ZBA is required to: 

 Provide the applicant with a decision regarding the proposed request; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for request; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

Minimal impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated, this request will provide the property the 1 

foot reduction to the side yard setback.  

Required ZBA Findings on the request: 

A proposed setback reduction must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the ZBA wishes to approval, then the appropriate fact finding would be 

all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed reduction in the required side yard setback is in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed reduction in the required side yard setback is in harmony with 

the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Applicant: 

TSMM, LLC 

851 Park Drive  

Lake Geneva WI 53147 

Request: Variance Review for setback reduction 

For a commercial addition in the Planned 

Business Park (PBP) zoning district 

851 Park Drive Tax Key No. ZCOM00004 

 

Agenda Item: #7 



2 
 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed reduction in the required side yard setback in its proposed location, and as depicted 

on the required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby 

property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed reduction in the required side and rear yard setback maintains the desired 

consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of 

the subject property. 

5.  The proposed reduction in the required side yard setback is located in an area that will be 

adequately served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, 

utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed reduction in the required side yard setback outweigh 

all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the ZBA wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed reduction in the required side yard setback is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed reduction in the required side yard setback is not in harmony 

with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 

Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed reduction in the required side yard setback in its proposed location, and as depicted 

on the required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, 

the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed reduction in the required side yard setback does not maintain the desired 

consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of 

the subject property. 



3 
 

5.  The proposed reduction in the required side yard setback is not located in an area that will be 

adequately served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, 

utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed reduction in the required side yard setback do not 

outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 

consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed reduction in the required side yard setback: 

1. Staff recommends that the ZBA recommend approval of the proposed reduction in the required 

side yard setback as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. If they are in agreement 

with the above finding. 

2. Staff recommends the ZBA adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

3. Granting the property the reduction would allow the construct of the addition and infringing on 

the required setback by 1 foot would be minimal for the fact there is a public recreational path 

directly adjacent to the requested reduction. 








































	1. August 6 2019 Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda
	3. 9-25-14_ZBA_Minutes_with_Conditions_for_Granting_Variance
	6. 1205 W Main Street Final
	7. 851 Park Drive Final

